
States/Territories Licensure/Certification Professional Licensure Websites
Nursing: www.abn.alabama.gov

Nursing: www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/profes
sionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx

American Samoa
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: www.azbn.gov

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing

Nursing: www.rn.ca.gov

Nursing: www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-
Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-

Nursing: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

Arkansas No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

California
Not a member of 
NC-SARA

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Colorado
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Alabama
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Alaska No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Arizona
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Connecticut No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Delaware
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

District of 
 

No Determination Has 
   

 

UNDERGRADUATE NURSING - ONLINE

http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon


Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: floridasnursing.gov

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing

Guam
No Determination has 
been made on 
Requirements Met

Nursing: cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing

Nursing: ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal

Nursing: www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp

https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-

Nursing: nursing.iowa.gov

Nursing: ksbn.kansas.gov

Nursing: kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Florida
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Georgia
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Hawaii
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

District of 
Columbia 

   
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Iowa

Meets Requirements

Kansas

Meets Requirements

Kentucky
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Idaho
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Illinois
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Indiana
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

http://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx


Nursing: www.lsbn.state.la.us

Nursing: www.maine.gov/boardofnursing

Nursing: mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Nursing: www.mass.gov/topics/nursing

Nursing: www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html

Nursing: mn.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.msbn.ms.gov

Nursing: www.pr.mo.gov/nursing

Nursing: boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-

Nursing: nevadanursingboard.org

Massachusetts
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Michigan No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Minnesota
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Louisiana
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Maine
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Maryland
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nebraska

Meets Requirements

Nevada
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

 

Mississippi
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Missouri
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Montana
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/


Nursing: www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing

Nursing: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/appli

Nursing: nmbon.sks.com

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing

Nursing: https://www.ncbon.com/

Nursing: www.ndbon.org

Nursing: www.nursing.ohio.gov

Nursing: nursing.ok.gov

Nursing: www.oregon.gov/OSBN

Nursing: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensin
g/BoardsCommissions/Nursing

   
   

Requirements Met

New Hampshire
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

North Carolina
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

North Dakota
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Ohio
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

New Jersey
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

New Mexico
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

New York
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

Oklahoma

Meets Requirements

Oregon
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Pennsylvania No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Puerto Rico

http://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing


Republic of Palau
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Republic of the 
Marshal Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

Nursing: doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-

Nursing: www.bon.texas.gov

https://vibnl.vi.gov/

https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Nursing: www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing

Rhode Island
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

South Carolina
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Virginia
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Washington
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

 

US Virgin Islands
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

Utah
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Vermont
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

South Dakota

Meets Requirements

Tennessee No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Texas
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing
https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing


Nursing: wvrnboard.wv.gov

Nursing: dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing

Nursing: nursing-online.state.wy.us

Wisconsin
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Wyoming
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

   
   

Requirements Met

West Virginia
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

http://wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing
http://nursing-online.state.wy.us/


States/Territories Licensure/Certification Professional Licensure Websites
Nursing: www.abn.alabama.gov

Nursing: www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/prof
essionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx

American Samoa
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Margaret Sesepasara, Executive Secretatry 
684.633.1222 (6 hours behind)- See Boards Tab
Nursing: www.azbn.gov

Arkansas 
Nursing: http://www.arkansas.gov/government/ag
ency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of

Nursing: www.rn.ca.gov

Nursing: www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana 
Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Roca Q. Sablan, Board Chairperson 670.233.2263 
(15 hours ahead)nmibon@gmail.com-See Boards 
Tab
Nursing: http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-
Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-
Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing

Nursing: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

California
Not a member of NC-
SARA

Arkansas
Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Arizona

Alaska Meets Requirements

Alabama

Delaware
Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Connecticut

Colorado Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Requirements

GRADUATE NURSING - ONLINE

http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of
http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of
http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing


Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: floridasnursing.gov

Nursing: sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45

Guam
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing

Nursing: ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal

Nursing: www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp

Nursing: www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm

Nursing: nursing.iowa.gov

Nursing: ksbn.kansas.gov

Nursing: kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Georgia

Florida Meets Requirements

District of Columbia 

   

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Kansas

Iowa Meets Requirements

Indiana

Illinois Meets Requirements

Idaho

Hawaii Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Kentucky Meets Requirements

http://floridasnursing.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx


Nursing: www.lsbn.state.la.us

Nursing: www.maine.gov/boardofnursing

Nursing: mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Nursing: www.mass.gov/topics/nursing

Nursing: www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html

Nursing: mn.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.msbn.ms.gov

Nursing: www.pr.mo.gov/nursing

Nursing: boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

Nursing: dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursin
gHome.aspx

Michigan

Massachusetts  Meets Requirements

Maryland

Maine Meets Requirements

Louisiana

Kentucky Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Nebraska Meets Requirements

Montana

Missouri Meets Requirements

Mississippi

Minnesota Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx


Nursing: nevadanursingboard.org

Nursing: www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing

Nursing: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/ap
plications.aspx

Nursing: nmbon.sks.com

Nursing: www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse

Nursing: https://www.ncbon.com/

Nursing: www.ndbon.org

Nursing: www.nursing.ohio.gov

Nursing: nursing.ok.gov

Nursing: www.oregon.gov/OSBN

Nursing: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicens
ing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing

Nevada
Does Not Meet 
Requirements

North Dakota

North Carolina Meets Requirements

New York

New Mexico Meets Requirements

New Jersey

New Hampshire Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Meets Requirements

Pennsylvania

Oregon
Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Oklahoma

Ohio Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse
https://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing


Republic of Palau
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Republic of the 
Marshal Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

Nursing: www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing

Nursing: doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/about.html

Nursing: www.bon.texas.gov

Nursing: dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html

Nursing: www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-
regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx

Nursing: www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

Meets Requirements

Rhode Island

Puerto Rico
Does Not Meet 
Requirements

Meets Requirements

 

Vermont Meets Requirements

 

Utah

US Virgin Islands Meets Requirements

Texas

Tennessee
Does Not Meet 
Requirements

South Dakota

South Carolina Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.texas.gov/
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
http://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
http://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing


Nursing: www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCerti
ficates/NursingCommission

Nursing: wvrnboard.wv.gov

Nursing: dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursin

Nursing: nursing-online.state.wy.us

Wyoming

Wisconsin Meet Requirements

West Virginia

Washington Meets Requirements

Virginia

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Requirements

http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing
http://nursing-online.state.wy.us/


States/Territories Licensure/Certification Professional Licensure Websites
Nursing: www.abn.alabama.gov

Nursing: www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/pr
ofessionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx

American Samoa
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Margaret Sesepasara, Executive Secretatry 
684.633.1222 (6 hours behind)
Nursing: www.azbn.gov

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing

Nursing: www.rn.ca.gov

Nursing: www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana 
Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-
Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-

Nursing: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

Arkansas

Meets Requirements

California
Not a member of NC-
SARA Meets Requirements

Colorado

Meets Requirements

Alabama

Meets Requirements

Alaska

Meets Requirements

Arizona

Meets Requirements

Connecticut

Meets Requirements

Delaware

Meets Requirements

   
 

UNDERGRADUATE NURSING-ON CAMPUS

http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon


Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: floridasnursing.gov

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing

Guam
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Zennia Pecina , Executeive Offier 671.735.7400 
ex12  (9 hours behind)  
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
Nursing: cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing

Nursing: ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal

Nursing: www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp

https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-

Nursing: nursing.iowa.gov

Nursing: ksbn.kansas.gov

Nursing: kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Florida

Meets Requirements

Georgia

Meets Requirements

Hawaii

Meets Requirements

District of Columbia 
Meets Requirements

Iowa

Meets Requirements

Kansas

Meets Requirements

Kentucky

Meets Requirements

Idaho

Meets Requirements

Illinois

Meets Requirements

Indiana

Meets Requirements

http://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx


Nursing: www.lsbn.state.la.us

Nursing: www.maine.gov/boardofnursing

Nursing: mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Nursing: www.mass.gov/topics/nursing

Nursing: www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html

Nursing: mn.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.msbn.ms.gov

Nursing: www.pr.mo.gov/nursing

Nursing: boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-

Nursing: nevadanursingboard.org

Massachusetts

Meets Requirements

Michigan

Meets Requirements

Minnesota

Meets Requirements

Louisiana

Meets Requirements

Maine

Meets Requirements

Maryland

Meets Requirements

Nebraska

Meets Requirements

Nevada

 

Mississippi

Meets Requirements

Missouri

Meets Requirements

Montana

Meets Requirements

http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/


https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-

Nursing: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/

Nursing: nmbon.sks.com

Nursing: www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse

Nursing: https://www.ncbon.com/

Nursing: www.ndbon.org

Nursing: www.nursing.ohio.gov

Nursing: nursing.ok.gov

Nursing: www.oregon.gov/OSBN

Nursing: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLice
nsing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing

Meets Requirements

New Hampshire

Meets Requirements

North Carolina

Meets Requirements

North Dakota

Meets Requirements

Ohio

Meets Requirements

New Jersey

Meets Requirements

New Mexico

Meets Requirements

New York

Meets Requirements

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

Oklahoma

Meets Requirements

Oregon

Meets Requirements

Pennsylvania

Meets Requirements

Puerto Rico

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse
https://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing


Republic of Palau
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Republic of the Marshal 
Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Nursing: health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

Nursing: doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-

Nursing: www.bon.texas.gov

https://vibnl.vi.gov/

https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Nursing: www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing

Rhode Island

Meets Requirements

South Carolina

Meets Requirements

Virginia

Meets Requirements

Washington

 

US Virgin Islands
Meets Requirements

Utah

Meets Requirements

Vermont

Meets Requirements

South Dakota

Meets Requirements

Tennessee

Meets Requirements

Texas

Meets Requirements

http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing
https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing


https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Nursing: dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursi

Nursing: nursing-online.state.wy.us

Wisconsin

Meets Requirements

Wyoming

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

West Virginia

Meets Requirements

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing
http://nursing-online.state.wy.us/


States/TerritoriesLicensure/Certification Professional Licensure Websites

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement
 
PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

American Samoa
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Arkansas

California
Not a member of 
NC-SARA

Alabama

Alaska

Arizona

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANT - ON CAMPUS AND ONLINE



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

Commonwealth 
of the Northern 
Mariana Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

Federated States 
of Micronesia

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Colorado

Meets Requirements

Florida

Connecticut

Delaware

District of 
Columbia 

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

 



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

Guam
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Georgia

Hawaii

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Idaho

Illinois

Indiana

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

 



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Iowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Louisiana

Maine

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Massachusetts

Michigan

Minnesota

Maryland

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Mississippi

Meets Requirements

 



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement
 
PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Nebraska

Nevada

New Hampshire

Missouri

Montana

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

 

 



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

North Carolina

North Dakota

Ohio

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

 



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

Republic of 
Palau

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met  

Republic of the 
Marshal Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met  

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

Meets Requirements

Rhode Island

Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Puerto Rico



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

South Carolina

Meets Requirements

US Virgin Islands

Utah

South Dakota

Tennessee

Texas

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

 



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information
PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA: 
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

PTA: 
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequi
rement

Wisconsin

Wyoming

Virginia

Washington

West Virginia

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Vermont

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements



States/Territories Licensure/Certification Professional Licensure Websites

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

American Samoa

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

Alabama (AL) Meets Requirements

Colorado (CO) Meets Requirements

Connecticut (CT) Meets Requirements

  

California (CA) Meets Requirements

Alaska(AK) Meets Requirements

Arizona (AZ) Meets Requirements

Arkansas (AR) Meets Requirements

RADIOGRAPHY - ON CAMPUS



RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

Guam

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
Nursing: www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html

Delaware (DE) Meets Requirements

Idaho (ID) Meets Requirements

Florida (FL) Meets Requirements

Georgia (GA) Meets Requirements

Hawaii (HI) Meets Requirements

District of Columbia 
(DC) Meets Requirements

Illinois (IL) Meets Requirements

Indiana (IN) Meets Requirements

  

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html


RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

Kentucky (KY) Meets Requirements

Louisiana (LA) Meets Requirements

Maine (ME) Meets Requirements

Kansas (KS) Meets Requirements

Iowa (IA) Meets Requirements

Mississippi (MS) Meets Requirements

Massachusetts (MA) Meets Requirements

Michigan (MI) Meets Requirements

Minnesota (MN) Meets Requirements

Maryland (MD) Meets Requirements

  



PTA:  
https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamR
equirement
RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
Nursing: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensi
ng/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-
Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

New Hampshire 
(NH) Meets Requirements

New Jersey (NJ) Meets Requirements

New Mexico (NM) Meets Requirements

Nevada (NV) Meets Requirements

Missouri (MO) Meets Requirements

Montana (MT) Meets Requirements

Nebraska (NE) Meets Requirements

North Carolina (NC) Meets Requirements

North Dakota (ND) Meets Requirements

  

New York (NY) Meets Requirements

http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing


RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

Republic of Palau

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Republic of the 
Marshal Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

Meets Requirements

Ohio (OH) Meets Requirements

  

South Carolina (SC) Meets Requirements

South Dakota (SD) Meets Requirements

Tennessee (TN) Meets Requirements

Rhode Island (RI) Meets Requirements

Oregon (OR) Meets Requirements

Pennsylvania (PA) Meets Requirements

Puerto Rico (PR)
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

Oklahoma (OK)



RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

Wyoming (WY) Meets Requirements

US Virgin Islands (VI)

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Utah (UT) Meets Requirements

Vermont (VT) Meets Requirements

Texas (TX) Meets Requirements

Washington (WA) Meets Requirements

West Virginia (WV) Meets Requirements

Wisconsin (WI) Meets Requirements

Virginia (VI) Meets Requirements



States/Territories
Licensure/ 
Certification Professional Licensure Websites

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

American Samoa

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab 

Meets Requirements

Alaska(AK) Meets Requirements

Alabama (AL)

Meets Requirements

Colorado (CO) Meets Requirements

California (CA)

Meets Requirements

Arkansas (AR) Meets Requirements

Arizona (AZ)

MEDICAL IMAGING - ONLINE



RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

Federated States 
of Micronesia

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

Guam

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab 

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

Meets Requirements

Hawaii (HI) Meets Requirements

Georgia (GA)

Meets Requirements

Florida (FL) Meets Requirements

District of 
Columbia (DC)

Meets Requirements

Delaware (DE) Meets Requirements

Connecticut (CT)

  



RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

Meets Requirements

Kentucky (KY) Meets Requirements

Kansas (KS)

Meets Requirements

Iowa (IA) Meets Requirements

Indiana (IN)

Meets Requirements

Illinois (IL) Meets Requirements

Idaho (ID)

  

Meets Requirements

Massachusetts 
(MA) Meets Requirements

Maryland (MD)

Meets Requirements

Maine (ME) Meets Requirements

Louisiana (LA)



RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
Nursing: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing
/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
PTA:  https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-
Authorities-Contact-Information

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

 

Meets Requirements

Minnesota (MN) Meets Requirements

Michigan (MI)

Meets Requirements

New Hampshire 
(NH) Meets Requirements

Nevada (NV)

Meets Requirements

Nebraska (NE) Meets Requirements

Montana (MT)

Meets Requirements

Missouri (MO) Meets Requirements

Mississippi (MS)

   

Meets Requirements

New Mexico (NM) Meets Requirements

New Jersey (NJ)

http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing


RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

See Boards Tab 
See Boards Tab 

Republic of Palau

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met See Boards Tab 

Meets Requirements

Ohio (OH) Meets Requirements

North Dakota (ND)

Meets Requirements

North Carolina 
(NC) Meets Requirements

New York (NY)

Meets Requirements

Puerto Rico (PR)
No Determination 
Has Been Made On 

Pennsylvania (PA)

Meets Requirements

Oregon (OR) Meets Requirements

Oklahoma (OK)



Republic of the 
Marshal Islands

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

South Carolina 
(SC) Meets Requirements

Rhode Island (RI)

Meets Requirements

  

Utah (UT)

Meets Requirements

US Virgin Islands 
(VI)

No Determination 
Has Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Texas (TX)

Meets Requirements

Tennessee (TN) Meets Requirements

South Dakota (SD)

Meets Requirements



RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

RT/MI:  https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-
regulations/legislation-regulations-and-
advocacy/individual-state-licensure

Meets RequirementsWyoming (WY)

Meets Requirements

Wisconsin (WI) Meets Requirements

West Virginia 
(WV)

Meets Requirements

Washington (WA) Meets Requirements

Virginia (VI)

Vermont (VT) Meets Requirements



States/Territories Licensure/ Certification Professional Licensure Websites

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

American Samoa
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Arkansas

Meets Requirements

California
Not a member of NC-SARA

Meets Requirements

Colorado

Meets Requirements

Alabama

Meets Requirements

Alaska

Meets Requirements

Arizona

Meets Requirements

Connecticut

Meets Requirements

Delaware

Meets Requirements

District of Columbia 
Meets Requirements

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - ONLINE

https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/


Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Guam
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Florida

Meets Requirements

Georgia

Meets Requirements

Hawaii

Meets Requirements

Iowa

Meets Requirements

Kansas

Meets Requirements

Kentucky

Meets Requirements

Idaho

Meets Requirements

Illinois

Meets Requirements

Indiana

Meets Requirements

Louisiana

 

https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/


Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Massachusetts

Meets Requirements

Michigan

Meets Requirements

Minnesota

Meets Requirements

Louisiana

Meets Requirements

Maine

Meets Requirements

Maryland

Meets Requirements

Nebraska

Meets Requirements

Nevada

Meets Requirements

New Hampshire

 

Mississippi

Meets Requirements

Missouri

Meets Requirements

Montana

Meets Requirements

https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/


Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Republic of Palau
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

New Hampshire

Meets Requirements

North Carolina

Meets Requirements

North Dakota

Meets Requirements

Ohio

Meets Requirements

New Jersey

Meets Requirements

New Mexico

Meets Requirements

New York

Meets Requirements

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

Oklahoma

Meets Requirements

Oregon

Meets Requirements

Pennsylvania

Meets Requirements

Puerto Rico

https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/


Republic of the Marshal 
Islands

No Determination Has 
Been Made On 
Requirements Met

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Rhode Island

Meets Requirements

South Carolina

Meets Requirements

Virginia

Meets Requirements

Washington

Meets Requirements

West Virginia

 

US Virgin Islands
No Determination Has 
Been Made On 

Utah

Meets Requirements

Vermont

Meets Requirements

South Dakota

Meets Requirements

Tennessee

Meets Requirements

Texas

Meets Requirements

https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/


Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Certifications Overview | AHIMA

Wisconsin

Meets Requirements

Wyoming

Meets Requirements

 

Meets Requirements

https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/
https://www.ahima.org/certification-careers/certifications-overview/


States/Territories Licensure/Certification Professional Licensure Websites
Nursing: www.abn.alabama.gov

Nursing: www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl
/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx

American Samoa
No Determination Has Been 
Made On Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: www.azbn.gov

Arkansas 
Nursing: http://www.arkansas.gov/governmen
t/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-

Nursing: www.rn.ca.gov

 
ng

Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands

No Determination Has Been 
Made On Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-
Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-
Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing

Arkansas Does Not Meet Requirements

California
Not a member of NC-
SARA

Meets Requirements

Colorado Meets Requirements

Alabama Does Not Meet Requirements

Alaska Meets Requirements

Arizona Meets Requirements

Connecticut Does Not Meet Requirements

NURSE ANESTHESIA - ON CAMPUS

http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
http://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of
http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of
http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/nursing-arkansas-state-board-of
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing


Nursing: dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination Has Been 
Made On Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: floridasnursing.gov

 
5

Guam
No Determination Has Been 
Made On Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Nursing: cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing

Nursing: ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal

Nursing: www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp

Nursing: www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm

Florida Meets Requirements

Georgia Does Not Meet Requirements

Hawaii Meets Requirements

   

Delaware Does Not Meet Requirements

District of Columbia Meets Requirements

Idaho Meets Requirements

Illinois Meets Requirements

Indiana Meets Requirements

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing
http://floridasnursing.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm


Nursing: nursing.iowa.gov

Nursing: ksbn.kansas.gov

Nursing: kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Nursing: www.lsbn.state.la.us

Nursing: www.maine.gov/boardofnursing

 
px

Nursing: www.mass.gov/topics/nursing

Nursing: www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html

Nursing: mn.gov/boards/nursing

Iowa Meets Requirements

Kansas Meets Requirements

Kentucky Meets Requirements

 

Massachusetts  Meets Requirements

Michigan Meets Requirements

Minnesota Meets Requirements

Louisiana Does Not Meet Requirements

Maine Meets Requirements

Maryland Meets Requirements

https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing


Nursing: www.msbn.ms.gov

Nursing: www.pr.mo.gov/nursing

Nursing: boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

Nursing: dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlN
ursingHome.aspx

Nursing: nevadanursingboard.org

Nursing: www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing

Nursing: www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pag
es/applications.aspx

Nursing: nmbon.sks.com

Nursing: www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse

 

Nebraska Meets Requirements

Nevada Does Not Meet Requirements

New Hampshire Meets Requirements

Mississippi Meets Requirements

Missouri Meets Requirements

Montana Meets Requirements

New Jersey Meets Requirements

New Mexico Meets Requirements

New York Does Not Meet Requirements

http://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse


Nursing: https://www.ncbon.com/

Nursing: www.ndbon.org

Nursing: www.nursing.ohio.gov

Nursing: nursing.ok.gov

Nursing: www.oregon.gov/OSBN

Nursing: http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalL
icensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing

Republic of Palau
No Determination Has Been 
Made On Requirements Met See Boards Tab

Republic of the 
Marshal Islands

No Determination Has Been 
Made On Requirements Met See Boards Tab 
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North Carolina Meets Requirements

North Dakota Meets Requirements

Ohio Meets Requirements

    

Does Not Meet Requirements

Rhode Island Meets Requirements

Oklahoma Meets Requirements

Oregon Does Not Meet Requirements

Pennsylvania Meets Requirements

Puerto Rico

https://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231


Nursing: www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing

Nursing: doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing

Nursing: www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/about.html

Nursing: www.bon.texas.gov

Nursing: dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html

Nursing: www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-
regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx

Nursing: www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

Nursing: www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsand
Certificates/NursingCommission

South Carolina Meets Requirements

Virginia Meets Requirements

Washington Meets Requirements

US Virgin Islands Meets Requirements

Utah Meets Requirements

Vermont Meets Requirements

South Dakota Meets Requirements

Tennessee Does Not Meet Requirements

Texas Meets Requirements

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.texas.gov/
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
http://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
http://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission


Nursing: wvrnboard.wv.gov

Nursing: dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/N
ursing

Nursing: nursing-online.state.wy.us

Wisconsin Meet Requirements

Wyoming Meets Requirements

West Virginia Does Not Meet Requirements

http://wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing
http://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
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